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2301 MARKET STREET
PO BOX 8699
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101

SHIELDS L. DALTROFF {(215) 841-5001

VICE PRESIDENT
ELECTRIC PRODUCTION

June 27, 1923

Docket Nos. 50-277
50-278

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Nivision of lLicensing

U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

SURJECT: 1982 Annual Report on Safety-Relief Valve
Challenaes at Peach Rottom Atomic Power Station

Near Mr, Fisenhut:

Thie letter renresents the 1932 annual revort on safety-
relief valve challenges for the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station
as reauired by the TMT Action Plan, NUREG 0737, Ttem TT1.K.3.3.
T™e Aefinition of challenaes considered in this revort is the
automatic onenina of the primarv coolant svstem safety or relief
valves in resvponse to high reactor pressure. During 1982, there
were no challenqges to the orimarv coolant system safety and
relief valves on Peach Bottom 'nits 2 and 3.

should you have any cuestions regarding this matter,
please 4o not hesitate to contact us.

’ Very truly vyours,
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Attachment

cc: A. R. Blough ﬂ"b
Site Inspector
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